Fromt: Lewis, Davi¢

Sent; Wednesday, April 28, 2010 8:51 AM
Tos :

Cer i

‘Subjact: RE: Statiis-of $5't0.eG push
Attachments: eGuardian Contactsxlsx

Here is what | have for now. Let me know if you need anything else. Please ist me knovw when everything fs-set on your
side ard wa'll let the sites know,

Bavid

From: KE s
‘Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 :8:29 AM
To: Lewls, David
Lol (D) (6), (D) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Statusof 85 to-eG push

Doesi't nged to be all.at.once. Sotrething to be said for a few at a time, vice big bang.

Fromi Lewis, David [mailto:David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 8:26 AM

To: (RGP

Subject: Re: Status of 55 to €G push

| have & list of at lsast half of the sites that | will send today. I'm hopingto complete the list at & mesting this wesk.

From:
To! Lewis, David
(o) (6), () (7){C)

Sent: Wed Apr 28 08:19:57 2010
‘Subject: RE: Status of 55 to eG push

Dave,
| gongur-we are ready to push incidents Into production. Yes, | just need their name and LEO email. Oncewe have that,

it takes 2 little time to astablish the "import-auto-workflow" that rmoves an Imported incident all the way to the JTTF (ag if
the user pressed the "refer" button),

(36}

From: Lewls, Davig {malito:David.P.Lewis@usdoigov)
Sent: Tuesday, Aprlt 27, 2010 5:37 PM
CH(D)(6)
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‘Ce: @
Subject: RE: Statusof S to eG push

This is good news B Please ignore the fils that did not load. | believe our team pushed up a sample attachment file
which | had them remove. Nowthat it appears the ingast is working properly |:will send you the information of thase who
can push files to 6@, You just-meed their name and LEQ emall address, correct?

_ l Letmeknow if we:have'to do anything else on this side, I'm feeling-good
about-gstting.ancther step closerto making the ingest portion of-our:quest a reality.

David

From: (X} 1
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4/58:PM

To: Lewls, David

foled s, 7 (C) ]

Subject: RE: Status of 55 to eG push

Dave,
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Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 1:27 PM
To: 'Lewis, David’
‘Subject: RE: Status of §8 to eG push

Testing of the files (there's a bunch queusd up now) will beging this week,

From: Lewls, David [mailto;David.P.L.ewis@usdoj.gov]
Seént: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 11:58 AM

To: IS

Subject: RE: Status of S% 1o €G push

o

"dust a follow up on the testing of the files fowarded? Also, the team has prepared one fila with an attachement for testing
and are in the process of working with Chicage PD for additional test files. I'm holding the attachment file until we get the
pthers tested. 'l wait fo hear from you.

David
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Users from Sites that will be responsitiel for pushing $ARs from the Shared Space to eGuardian

31
BRIC-Boston
NYSIC

Miami Dade

las Vegas

LAPD

Heuston
Phoenix

Seattla
Washington, DC
Florida

Virginia

Chicagy

-~
et

At
—

ACLUEGO001797

I @
]
|
]
I
S

no LEO acgount. Has applied for
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